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Q 1.  The attached drawings do not indicate the number of stair towers required on site Richard Moore requested 4, can your confirm?     
A1.  Confirmed, we are looking for four stair towers (port, starboard, fore and aft)

Q2. The drawings do not indicate if the decking is one bay wide around the perimeter of the hull or is the entire skeleton planked? 
A2.  Entire skeleton should be planked

Q3.  On the site visit we were told that there will be a crane on site for that will lower and raise our material into work area, can you confirm? 
A3. Confirmed, we will provide crane service to lower/raise your material into the work area

Q4.   Is Systems Modular Scaffolding required for this project?                                                                                                                                                                     A4. Yes, we require Systems Modular Scaffolding

Q5. On the solicitation form it asks for rental pricing for 6 and 12 months. On site we were told the duration may be 30 months?       
A5.  Base year (6 months) with two options (12 months each = 24) 6 plus 24 = 30 months is what we were looking for

Q6.  I did not see a line item for labor and freight, are you doing your own installation/removal and freight? 
A6.  Amendment 0001 added line items for labor for the installation (CLIN 1002) and disassembly (CLIN 3002) along with any safety training needed.   Vendors should include a caveat for us to request modifications during the overhaul where they would need to return and make the modifications (if required).  Contractor also needs to provide competent person training to us 

 

